Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OME No, 1545:0047
Form 99 0 Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 2022
Departmantof the Tressury Do not enter sPGEaI security numbe.rs on th_is form as it may b:e made public. Opén to] .
internal Ravenue Service ] Gio to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. ‘Inspiection &
A For the 2022 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B acggﬁg allgla: C Name of organization D Employer identification number
[ Joase | THE COMMUNITY Y FOUNDATION
[:]Q‘ﬁ,%a Doing business as 23-2656276
a Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not daliversd to street address) Room/suits | E Telephone number
[ia, | _2104 GARRETT RD. 610-259-1661
g City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Grossreoelpts § 6,099,647,
Arended | T ANSDOWNE, PA 18050 Hia) Is this a group return
[ Hiees 1 £ Name and address of principal officer: MICHAEL RANCK for subordinates? [ |Yes No
panding 2104 GARRETT ROAD y LANSDOWNE, PA 19050 H{h} Are all suborcinates Included? l:l Yes I:I No
1 Tax-axempt status: 501(c)3y [ ] 801(e)¢ ) insarine [ 1 4947 or [ ] 697 if "No," attach a list. See instructions
J Website: HTTPS://CYEDC.ORG H{c} Group exampticn numbear
K_Form of organization; | X Corporation [ ] Trust [ ] Association [ ] Other [ voer of formation: £ 99 1] m State of logal domicile: PA

[Part || Summary

o| 1 Briefly dascrive the organization’s mission or most significant activities: THE COMMUNITY Y FOUNDATION IS A
e CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION THAT FINANCIALLY SUPPQORTS THE YOUNG MEN'S
E 2 Check this box [:! if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
% 3 Numboar of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1) . ... 3 10
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 9
g 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2022 (Part V, Ne 28} . ......oiioeeeesiererrare s eren e 5 0
E| 6 Total number of volunteers (sstimate if NSCESSAIY) ... ..o 8 0
Bl 7a Total unrelatad business revenue from Part VIIL, column (C), N6 12 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 980-T, Part |, line 11 . ivaceenee 7h 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIL line Th) ..o 0. 0.
E| 9 Program service revenue Part VI N6 200 oo e 0. 0.
2| 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (&), lines 3, 4, and 7d) ..o 538,533, 880,307,
1 11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (&), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11€) ... 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VI, column (A), ling12) _......... 538,533. 880,307,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part [X, column (&), lines 13y . .. 118,564. 325,192,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part [X, column (A}, ined) ... 0. 0.
@ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part iX, column {A), lines 510) ... 0. 0.
9| 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part [X, column (4), line 11e) 0. 0
8| b Total fundraising expenses {FPart [X, celumn (D), line 25}
i 17 Cther expenses (Part [X, column {&), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) .
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part [X, column (&), line 25) ... .. 182,224, 394,030,
19 Revenue less expenses, Subiract ling 18 from line 12 ... e 356,309, 486,277,
54 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
£5 20 Totalassets (Part X, 0 16) s 7,919,494, 6,319,667,
<2 21 Total liabilities (Part X, N6 26} oo 28,966, 14,750.
25 22 Net essets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 7,890,528, 6,304,917.

trus, correct, and complate. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge,

Sign Signature of officar Date

Here MICHAEL RANCK, PRESIDENT
Type or print name and fitle

Print{Typa preparar's name Preparer's signatura Dats .2““" 7] PTIN
Paid COLLEEN SURACE, CPA COLLEEN SURACE, CPA [05/10/23 lse[f—emplﬂved P03013233
Preparer |Firm'sname  SURACE & STANTON, LLC Firm'sEIN 82-3555022
Use Only |Frm'saddress 1974 SPROUL ROAD, STE. 208
BROCMALL, PA 19008 Pheneno.{ 484 653-6380
May the 1RS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See INStUCHONS . Yes [ | No
zaz001 12-i8-22  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2022)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION
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tatement of Program Service Accomplishments -

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lina i this Part Il ... i v ienerree e I:I

L

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

SEE SCHEDULE O.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

2
PHIOF FOMM 830 0T B90-EZT . oo oo eessee s e e er e e ess e esese s et s s [ Jves [X]No
If "Yeos," describe these new services on Schadule Q. _

3  Did the organization ¢ease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? | ... D Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Dascribe the organization's program service accomplishmants for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

da (Gode: ) (Expenses § 325,192,  ioucinggrants o7 325,192, } (Revenue $ )
THE COMMUNITY Y FOUNDATION PROVIDES FINANCIAL MEANS TO SUPPORT THE
YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF DELAWARE COUNTY, A 501(C)(3)
ORCANIZATION, AND ITS BUILDINGS AND PROGRAMS.
IT ALLOWS FOR MAINTENANCE AND IMPROVEMENT OF THE BUILDINGS AND TO
PROVIDE FINANCIAL AID FOR MEMBERS TO ATTEND THE PROGRAMS.

4b  {code: ) (Expenses § including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )

4¢  {Ccode: ) (Expenses $ ingluding grants of $ ) (He\lanue $ )

4d Cther program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses § including grants of § ) (Revenuo )

4e _Total program service expanses 325,182,

Form 990 (2022

232002 12-13-22
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Form 990 (2

f

022} THE COMMUNITY Y FOUNDATION 23-2656276  page3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501{c)(3) or 4947(a)(1} (other than a private foundation)?
1 "Y0S, " COMPIBIE SCREAUIE A ... ... iee ittt e re e eeb et s e es rabaeber o b b b 0 ee ebe b et e b e hs e ee s e bbb s 1| X
2 Isthe organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contribufors? See Instructions ..., 2 X
3 Did the organizaticn engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public OfIGE? f *Yos," COMPIBE SCHEAUIB Cy PAIT T ....coovo.ooeoosooee oo oose et e sessss s s ss s s ss s st st b e s 3 X
4 Section 501{c}3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a sactlon 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? jf "Yas," cormplote SCRECWIE G, PAFT I ..ot iveeer e sere sttt s e csb b e s 4 X
5 s the crganization a secticn 501{c)4), 501(c)(®), or 501{c){B) organization that receives membership dues, assessmsnts, or
similar amounts as defined in Rav. Proc. 98-19? jf "Yes," complete Schedula C, Part il .........ocoveve e e 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution cr investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! 6 X
7  Did the organization recelve or hold a conservation easement, including sasements o preserve open spaca,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? "yes,"' completa Schedule D, Part l ..........cccooeeeeeieeereneeene. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of ant, historical treasures, or other similar assets? jf 'Yes," complete
SOHEBAUIE Dy PAFE Il oo e e ot e e b e stk b eatbb e hmare £o e S3e 24 £ ee e em b e eat £edmee e £ Hh o e rE e L ER L S ae abe 4o E e AT aRe S are s er e e s eae bt 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liabllity, serve ag a custodian for
amounts not listad in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, cradit repair, or debt nagotiation services?
I "Y88," COMPIEtE SCREUUIE D, PAITIV (... ot iiir e isiee it imre s oes e e s oo ree b b eh e h b bt shsaRe s peae e s hbem et e eeas et s n e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related arganization, hold assats in donorrestricted endowtments
or in quasi endowments? Jf "Yes," compiete Schedule D, Part Vv
11  if the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts V1, VI, VIIL, IX, or X,
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yas, " complete Schedule D,
PAIE VI oot eee e+ oo et ettt et oo s bR £ R e 11a X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported In Part X, line 1687 if "Yes," complete Scheduie D, Part VI ... s s 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that Is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes, " complote Scheduie D, Part VIl ... e e et s e e 11 X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its iotal assets reported in
Part X, line 167 if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ... e et e —e e iee et e e E e byt eaetebeeabeeanbes rres e ere e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities In Part X, line 257 ff "Yes," complete Schadule D, Part X .................. 11| X
¥ Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax ygar Include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {(ASC 740)? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ............ 11f X
12a Did the organization obtalin separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? |f "Yes," complefe
SENEAUIE D, PAITS XI @10 XU ..o oos oo oo oeeeeeeeese s essses s eem o e AL RS o 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the iax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xil is optional  .............. 12b X
i3 is the organization a school described in section T70(EYINANIN? if "Yes," complete Schedule E ..o, 13 X
14a Did the organization malntain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? | . ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of mors than $10,000 frorm grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the Unitad States, or aggregate foreign investments vatued at $100,000
or more? jf "Yoes," complate SChedle F, Parts 1 A0 IV ... e e s e 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part £, column (&), Ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Hand IV ..o iecenr e e e s ib X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? if "as, " complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV .............ccomervrerrcees i ceeemssssssssnrs oo 16 X
{7 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of axpsnses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A}, lines 6 and 11e7 If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part . S8e INStIUCHioNs ... 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributicns on Part VII, lines
1¢ and 8a? Jf "Yas," complete SCREOUIE G, PAIT I . ...ocoiis oot ee et ettt s b et s et sa s saam s s a bbb s s s 18 ;4
19  Did the organization report more thar $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? f *Yes,"
COMPIGD SCHEULIE Gy PAIE Il ..oosososesoeeeses s oeeeseeesoeseeesoeses oo bt e 19 X
20a [d the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? Jf "Yes," complete Schedile H 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 204, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ... 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part X, column {4), line 12 jf "Yes " complete Schedula I Parts | andll i oiiiia a1 | X
232008 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022
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Form 990 (2022) THE COMMUNITY ¥ FOUNDATION 23-2656276  Ppaged
BartIV-| Checklist of Required Schedules oniinyeq)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domastic individuals on
Part IX, column {A), ling 27 1 "Yas," complete Schadufe §, PARS TBNT M ....oooco oottt et et s v e 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of ths crganization's current
and formar officers, directors, trustees, key employses, and highest compensated employees? jf "Yes," complete
SOHOUUIE U .vvovvvceoesvveveosiese e enesses st ot st oot e e 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal ameunt of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 ff "Yes," answer lfines 24b through 24d and complste

SChadtle K. If "ING," GO TOHING B8 ... i iiiir et e sr e e ea s et Re e Te e aE a1 R e T eR e e SRS vre eRE e sha e she e eeeeen et nhen s 24a p:4
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary pariod exception? . ... ... 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

ANy TAX-EXOMPE DONUBET ittt st et seaes ettt ee et e 5 et st ebas e st aE ek S reae bt sh et £n b et e e 24c

24d

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the ysar?
26a Section 501(¢)(3), 501{c)4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benofif
fransaction with a disqualified person during the year? jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partl ..........cccceeiiieeeisiconns s 25a X
b [s the organization awars that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a pricr year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? Jf "Yes," complete
SCABTUIE Ly PAITT  oooovooooeeee oo oee oo e oeeeeee oot oeese o ere e oo se 28 b 8 st e s 4 e S e e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount cn Part X, line 5 or 22, for raceivables from or payables 1o any current
or former officer, director, trustee, kay employes, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
contrelled entity or family member of any of these parsons? jf "Yes, " complele Schedule L, Part il .cooovvveceie s 26 X
27  Did the crganization provids a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustes, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee therscf, a grant selection committee member, or to a 356% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? ff "Yes, " compiete Schedule L, Part I
28 Was the organization a party to a business fransaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, Part IV,
instructions for applicable filing. thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): '

a Aocurrent or former officer, director, trustes, key employee, creator or founder, or substantiai contributor? jf

"Yas," COMPIEE SCREOIIB L, PAITIV .ocooooo e e iietest et e et e vt eae et et st b e st err e oS L e e 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a7? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b% Jf
Y05, " COMPIBLE SCOGUIE Ly PAFEIV 1oovov.eeoeesoeeeesssees e eees e oot bbbt st e s et 28¢ X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? jf 'Yes," complets Schedule M .o.ooovvieeieree e 29 X
30 Did the organization receiva contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? {f "Yes, " complete SONAOUIB M ...ttt st e et e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule N, Parti ................ 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of [ts net assets? Jf "Yes, " compiate
SOREOIUE N, PEIE I ooeooo oot ee e et e s et s 1o oo ee e e ee s ehb st as 888 e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 Jf "Yes," complete SCRETUIE B, Pt I ............cooovvvrvsississssssssssesssesssss s ess s 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? Jf “Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part If, i, or IV, and
DAV, HI18 T ovvvoeevsoesovsooossssseesss oot oes eeee ot et e e ee s 12ttt 1002 e 34 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaening of section S12()13)7 ... 38a X
b If *Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(0)(13)? Jf "Yes," complete Schedla R, Part V, i@ 2 . ....cveeveie e e 35b
36 Section 501{c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If 'Yes," COMPIEtS SCRETUIR R, PAMEV, BN 2 ..oovoooooeeeeer v eess st e sssss s e e et et e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct mere than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal incomne tax purposes? )f "Yes," complate Schadule R, Part VI .....ccccooeeeren . 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schadule O and provide expianations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note All Form 990 filers are reguired to complote Schadule O ag | X

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Parit V

1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable | . ... 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... i 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportabls payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) winnings t0 Prize WINNSIET o i ic
232004 12-13-22 ' Form 990 (2022)
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Forrn 990 (2022) ___THE COMMUNITY Y FOUNDATION 23-2656276  page5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance ontinued)

_Yes __No

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn . ... 2a S
b If at lsast one is reported cn line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ... 2b
3a Did the organization have unrelated businass gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ... 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? |f "No" to fine b, provide an explanation on Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the gorganization have an interest in, or a signature or cthor authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)
b If "Yes," enter the name of tha foreign country
See instructions for filing raquirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financlal Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any fime during the tax year? ...
b Did any taxable party notify the orgahization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
¢ [F"Yes" to line 5a or Bb, did the organization fila Formm B80T e e st e e s e et e e st aaesaaanes
Ga Doss the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organizaticn solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable COMDULIONST . .. et s Ba X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were NOLEAX ABAUCHDIOT ... it et st ien e et e 1t et bt et et e b e e e e
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170((:) 5 :
Did the organization recelve a payment in excess of $75 mada partly as a contribution and partly for geods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
If "Yos," did the organization notify the doncr of the value of the goods or services provided? ..., 7h
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible parsonal property for which it was required
Lol LT e e 1 I 12 O OO SO O PSP
If *Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed dUNng The Year . e eisorresrens
Did the organization raceive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the yaar, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ...
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
If the organization recelved a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1028-C?
8 Sponscring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
9 Sponsoring crganizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49887 | ... e
h Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a denor, denor advisor, or related parson?

a

o

2]

STe o o

10  Section 501(c)(7) erganizations. Enter:
a Initiation feas and capital contributions included on Part VIIL line@ 12 e, 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form $90, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities ... 10b
11  Section 501(c){12} organizations. Enter:
a Gross Inceme from members or shareholders | . eeeereer e 11a
b Gross income from cther sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received oM MBI | ... s 11b
12a Section 4947{a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. |s the organization filing Form 280 in lieu of Form 104172 12a
b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or acorusd during the ysar ... I 12b
13  Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. =
a ls the organization licensed to issue gualified health plans in more than one state? ... ..., 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule G.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required tc maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensad to issue qualified health plans e 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves onhand | ... et L 1B8 G
14a Did the organization raceive any payments for indoor tanning, services during thetax year? | ... 14a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? ff "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O ..o, 14b

15 |s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the YBAIT | .. s e et ab s b
If “Yos," g6 the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedula N,
16 |sthe organization an educational institution subject to the section 4988 excise tax on net investment incoma?
If "Yas," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17  Section 501{c}{21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any activities
that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4851, 4952 or 49537
If "Yos," complste Form 6069, :
282006 12-13-82 , Farm 990 (2022)
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Pags 6

to line 8a, 8h, or 10b below, describe the clircumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instrtictions.

.Fcrm 990 (2022) THE COMMUNITY Y FOUNDATION 23-2656276
: ¥l.| Governance, Management, and DiscloSUre. rur each "Yes® response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No* response

Chack if Schedule O contalng a response ornoté to any line inthis Part VI o s

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a

If therg are materiat differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delepated broad authority to an executive commitiee or similar committes, explain on Schedule O,
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent 1b

2 Did any offiser, director, trustee, or key employes have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustoe, or Koy eMPIOYEET | . ... et s st e e s e
3 Did the organization delegate control over managemeant dutles customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employess to a management company or other person? . ...
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing decuments since the prior Form 990 was filed?
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion cof the organization’s assets?
6 Did the organization have membars o stocknoldErS? . i e
‘7a Did the organizaticn have members, stockhelders, or other persons who had the power 1o elect or appoint one or
more mambers of the GOVEIMING DOTY? .........cciiieivsee e es e st et et et ae et ettt b s s b s s e e
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
parsons other than the governing BOYT e e e e
8 Did the organization coniemporaneously document the meetings hald or written actions undertaken during the ysar by the following:
a THo GOVEINING DOTY? | oo oooooieoereseeeoececceeecer s
b Each committee with autherity to act on behalf of the governing body?
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employas listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannct be reached at the

w b

pal

3 X
4 X
5 X
6 X
7a X

organization’s mailing address? li Z&S Qmmgg the ﬂﬂmﬁ and amﬁﬁgﬁ on Sgﬁed“[e O
Section B. Policies gxis g

10a Did the organization have local chaptars, branchaes, or affiliates?

b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procadures governing the actl\ntles of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposss?

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 890 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Ferm 990,

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interast policy? If "NO," GO 80 N8 T3 ovvis e ettt s s e s
b Were offlcers, directors, or frustees, and key smployees required to disclose annually Interests that could give rise to conflicts? ...
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? i "Yes," describe

01 SCREUIE D NOW THIS WAS QOMB .....oveee ettt aat e e s ob e e e s aeas s aeea s e e s s e ea e e e e e e e e e arp et e
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower POIICYT | ... e
14 Did the organization have a wtitten document retention and destruction policy?
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparablility data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberaiion and decision?
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official
b Cther officers or key employees of the organization | ... e e e e
If *Yas" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See Instructions.
16a Did the organization invest In, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUTiNG e YBAE? i et e et e bbb T R e s
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written palicy or procadure requiring the organization to evaluate fts participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organizatlon's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? TN ON VPPN OUN ST .

9 X

Yes | No

e e ettt e 10a X
10b

12a

12k

12¢

13

14

R B P I b o

16a

15b

16a

16k

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed PA

18  Section 6104 requires an crganization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 880, and 990-T (section 501{c)3)s only) avallable

for public inspection, Indicate how you made these availabla. Check all that apply.
[ own website Ancther’s website Upon request [ 1 cther faxpiain on Schedule O)

19 Describe on Schedule O whether {and if so, how) the organization made its gaverning documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

staiements availabls to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and recotds

MICHAEL RANCK - 610-259-1661

2104 GARRETT RD., LANSDOWNE, PA 19050

232006 12-13-22
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Form 990 2022) THE COMMUNITY ¥ FOUNDATION 23-2656276  page?
pensatlon of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedula O ¢ontains a response or note to any ling inthisPart MIL [ ]

Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organizaticn's tax vear.
® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compsnsation.

Enter -C- in columnsg (D}, (E), and (F) if no compenszation was paid.

® Ljst all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employes.”

® | st the orgariization’s five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who recaived reportakle compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1089-MISG, and/or box 1 of Form 1089-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizatlons

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who recsived more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.-

® |ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations,
See the instructions for the crder in which to list the perscns above,

[:] Chack this box if neither the orqanlzat{on ner any related grganization compensated any current offlcer, director, or trustes,

A {B) (€) (D) (E} {F)
Name and title Average | . o cf; gfgg‘fg‘thﬂn one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours par | box, unless person Is bath an compensation compensation amount of
! woek officer and a director/trustec) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compengation
hours for | = - ] organization (W-2/1089-MISC/ from the
refated g = 2 (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 g gw 1089-NEC} and related
below % Elw|8 g5 = organizations
line) HEIE R
(1) MICHAEL RANCK 40,00
PRESIDENT X 0. 152,724, 43,975,
{2) JOHN BEVILACQUA 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(3} RALPH CICALESE 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(4) NATE COLLETTE 1.00
DREASURFR X X 0, 0. 0.
(5) VINCENT I, GORDON 1.00
MEMBELR X 0. 0. 0.
{(6) RUSSELL H, PYLE 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{7) STEVE &, TAGERT 1.00
CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
{8) DENNIS WOLF 1.00
VICHE CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(9} DAVID BRENNER 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{10) ROBERT SIMPSON 1.00
MEMEBER X 0. 0. 0.
238007 12-18-22 Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) THE COMMUNITY Y FOUNDATION 23-2656276  Page8
K VAL saction A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continueo)
(&) (B) {C) ©) E) )
Name and title Average | Jositlon Reportable Reportabla Estimated
MOUTS Per | pox, unless person s both an compensation compeansation amount of
week officer and & direclot/trustse} from from related other
fistany | 5 the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 3 organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from ihe
related | g £ 2 (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| 2 | £ g|E 1029-NEC) and related
bfa!ow % g | E . organizations
ire) {2 2[E|5 558
B SUBLOTAL ..o sss oo e 0. 152,724.] 43,375.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A ... .. ... 0. 0. 0.
d Total {addlines b and 1) ......ocooviiiriciiiieiiiin e 0. 152,724. 43,975,
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received mora than $100,000 of repartable
compensation from the organization 0
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employes on
line 1a? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for sUCh MOMTOUA!  ..o.ociveierice e

4 For any individual listed or line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organizaticn
and relatad organizations greater than $150,000? (f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such INAIVIAUA! ..........ovecoececeiiccececees
& Did any person listed on ling 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? if "Ves " comolete Schadule J for such nerson
Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received mote than $100,000 of compeansation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year anding with or within the organization's tax year.

(A} (B) {©)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of indepandent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who recelved more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization 0

Form 920 (2022)
232008 12-13-22
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Form 990 (2022) THE COMMUNITY Y FOUNDATION 23-2656276  Page9
Parb Wil Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line ihthis Part VL . L i aiie i eisseniissass e senrenaes [:l
{A) (B8) {©) (3]
Total revenue | Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded

function revenue |business revenue| from tex under
sections 512 - 514

.g 1 a Fedsrated campaigns  .............. 1a
© b Membership dues ... ib
q ¢ Fundraisingevents ... ... ic
g d Related organizations ... 1d
m—: e Government granis (contributions) |1e
.5 f  All other contribwtions, gifis, granis, and
E similar amounts not included above | | f
'E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1/ 1g $
3 h_Total. AdG Nes 181 e,
Business Gocle {
g |2
c
S e
o f All other program service revenus ...
g _Total. Add lines 2a-2f
3  Investment incoma (including dividends, intarest, and
other SIMilar amOUMts) ...........cooveveeeos oo 161,876, 161,876,
4  Income frem investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Boyalies ..o e e
{i) Real (iiy Personal
G6a Grossrents ... Ba
b Less: rental expenses _ {6b
¢ Rental income or (loss} 6c
d Netrental incoma or (1088) ..v e,
7 a Gross amount from sales of {i) Securities (il) Other
assets other than inventery |7a| 5,537,771,
b Less: cost or othar basis
e and sales expanses 7h| 5,213,340,
§ ¢ Gainor{oss) . .. 7G 718,431,
& d Net gain or (1088) .....ccccvvvivrrivevinr e
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events {nhot
o including $ of
contributions reported on line 1¢). See
Part IV, line 18 | 8a
b Less:directexpenses ... 8b
¢ Nat income or (loss) from fundraising events
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 | Ba
b Less: directexpenses ... 9b
¢ Netincome or (Joss) from gaming activities
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ,,..............ceevevveereemenn 10a)
b Less:costofgoodssold ... 10h)
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory
% qMa
5 d Allother revenue ...
e Total, Addlines T1a-11d ..o
12 Total revenue. Seeinsiructions ... 880,307, e, 0-_l 880,307,
282009 12-18-22 : : Form 990 (2622)
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Form 990 (2022) THE COMMUNITY Y FOUNDATION 23-2656276 page 10
- Statement of Functional Expenses
Sect.'on 501(c)(3} and 501(c)4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete colurmin (A).
Check if Scheduls © contains a response or note tK any line inthis Part IX ..o e D
. ; C
Doraliludoanouty sotedonines & | Toaiaupensss | Progmuevie | Mamagiand | Fundeng
1 Grants and other assistanca to domestic organizations T SRR SR
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 325,152, 325,192,
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 ...
3 Grants and cther assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governmants, and forsign
individuals, See Part IV, linas 15 and 16 .
4 Beneflta paid to or formembpers ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees | ...
6 Compensation not included abova to disqualified
persons (as definad under section 4958(f)(1}) and
nersons describad In section 4958{c)(3)(B) ~ ...
7 Othersalaries andwages . ... ...
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(h) employer contributions)
9 Otheremployee benefits ...
10 Payrolltaxes ...............iovecovrorersecoern
11  [Fees for services (nonemployses):
a Management :
b Legal e
€ AGCOUNEING ... oo\ 9.750. 9,750,
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, lina 17 Lo i
f Investment management fees 54,088, 54,088,
g Othar. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A), amaunt, list line 11g expanses on Sch 0.) 5,000, 5,000.
12 Advertising and promotion ...,
13 Office eXPanses ,.........eieieee e
14  Information technology ..,
15 Royaltles ...,
16 OCCUPANCY ...
17 Travel s
18 Payments of trave! or entertainment expensas
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventiions, and meetings
20 IMBrEST
21 Paymentsto affiliates . ...,
29  Depraciation, depletion, and amortization |
23 INSUIANGE e e e
24  Other expanses, ltemize axpenses not covered
above. (List miscallanaous expenses on line 24e. 1t
ling 24e amount exceeds 10% of ling 25, column (A},
amount, list line 24¢ expensas on Schedule 0.)
a
b
¢
d
e All othor oxpenses
25  Tatal functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 394,030. 325,192, 68,838, 0.
o6 Jolnt costs, Compiete this line only if the organization
reportad in column (B) joint costs from a combined
aducational campalgr: and fundraising solicitation.
Check here |::| if follewlng SOP 88-2 (ASG 958-720)
232010 1213-22 ' Form 990 (2022
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Form $90 (2022) . THE COMMUNITY ¥ FQUNDATION

23-2656276  page 11

[ Part:X.| Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O containg a response of note to any line in this Part X i iy iy ottt eis caetiestrtieran it ttrsiesrzenenesss |:|
(&) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Gash - NOMIEIEStDOaING e e 373,094, 4 233,811,
2 Savings and 1amporary Cash INVeS MBS e 2
3 Pladges and grants recelvable, net L 3
4 Accounts receivable, nat e 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director, e
trustee, key employes, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these parsons ...
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)3)(B) ... 6
& | 7 Notesand loans receivable, Net | ... 7
B | 8 INVONLONIES fOr SAIB OF USE ......_....oooios o eeeeee e oot st e 8
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges | ... 9
10a Land, buildirigs.' and equipment: cost or other g
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D .. [10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation . ... 10b 10c
11 Investments - publicly traded secUrtes 7,546,400.| 11 6,085,856,
12 Investments - other sacuwrities. Sea Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible @sSe18 | ... e s e s 14
16 Otherassets. See Part IV, NG 1T s e 18
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 {must equalline 33) 7,919,494.1 16 6,319,667,
17 Accounts payabls and agorued eXpensssS e
18 Grants payable | ..o e e e e
19 Deferredrevenue ...
20 Tax-exernpt bond liabilities
21 Escrow or custodial aceount liability, Complete Part iV of Schedule D
w | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, diractor,
é trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 33%
'{’, controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... ...
= |25  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . ..............
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... ...
25 Other liakilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and cther liabilities not included on lines 17-24).' Complste Part X
OFBENOTUIO D || oo 28,966. 25 14,750.
26 Total llabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 28,966.] 26 14,750,
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 858, check here
3 and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33, :
& |27 Netassets without donor restriGtions . ..........cceerveievsesissenss oo ' 27 3,721,769,
S| 28 Netasssts with donor rastlClONS 3,458,204, 28 2,583,148,
-g Organizations that de not follow FASB ASC 958, check here D .
L and cornplete lines 28 through 33.
; 29  Capital stock or trust principal, or currant funds | 29
@ |30 Paid-n or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 30
E 31 Retained samings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
g 32  Total net assets or fund balances 7,890,528.] a2 6,304,917.
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 7,919,494,] a3 6,319,667,

232011 12-13-22
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022) THE COMMUNITY ¥ FOUNDATION 23-2656276  Pago12

form 990 {2 —
‘Part Xl Reconciliation of Net Assels

Check if Schedule O contains a response or nete to any ling inthis Part Xl L i i i e Ej
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIl Golumn (A), N8 12) ..o csseeeers s 1 880,307.
2 Total expensas (must equal Part I column (A, B0 25 2 394,030.
3 Revenue less expensas. Subtract e 2 rom NG 1 .. e 3 486,277,
4 Nst assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (&) . 4 7,890,528,
5 Netunrealized gains (I0s) ON INVESIMENTS .. ... . _1ooooocciocccreerecseccr e cnsseereseseresoessmsesreserennon 5 -2,071,888.
6 Donated services and use of fAGIIIHIOS ... e e e 6
7 IIVESHMBILBXDBINSOS ... e ee oo esseesseesse e eeeese e et s oot oo 7
8  Prior period BAJUSIMENIS || .. . .. et cas ettt e ot seae e ettt rb e ar s 8
9 Cther changes in net assets or fund balances {explain on Schedule Q) s se e 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, line 32,
OUMN (B)) oo ettt et et e et it N 10 6,304,917,

1l Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthis Part X1 i

1 Agcounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual |:| Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewsad by an independent accountant?
If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whather the financial statements for the year were complled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidatad basis, or both:
|:| Separate basls ("1 Consolidated basis [_] Both consolidated and separate basis
b Wars the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below tc indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
X Separate basis El Consolidated basis E Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ [f"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committes that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statemants and selection of an independent accountant?
If the arganization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, expiain on Schedule O,
3a Asaresult of a federal award, was the crganization required to undergo an audit or gudits as set forth in the
Uniferm Guidance, 2 G.F.R, Part 200, Subpart F?
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

o audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuch audits i,

232012 12-18-22
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support i el

Form 980
{ ) Complete if the organization is a section $01(¢)(3} organization or a section 2022
4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for instructions and the latest information. spection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE COMMUNITY ¥ FOUNDATION 23-26562'76

Reason Tor Public Charity Status. (Al organizations must complete this part,) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation bscause it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only cne box.)

1 A chureh, convention of churchas, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1){A)i).

A school described in section 170{b}{1){A)(if). (Attach Schedule E (Form 980).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b)( T)(A)(iii).

A madical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in  section 170{b)(1{{A){iii}. Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the banefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b){1}{A){lv). (Complete Part1l.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support frem a governmental unit or from the general public described in

section 170{b){ )(A)v]). (Complete Part I1.)

A community trust described in section 170{b){(1}{A}vi). (Complets Partil.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1){A)ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a nen-and-grant college of agriculture (ses instructions). Enter the nama, city, and state of the collegs or

university:

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2} no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investmant

income and unrelated business taxable incoma (less section 511 tax) from businessss acguired by the organization after June 30, 1975,

See section 509{a)(2). (Complete Part 1l\.)

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 508(a}(4).

12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 508(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a){3). Check the box on
lines 12a threugh 124 that describes the type of supporting organization and completa lines 12e, 121, and 12¢.

a [:l Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported crganization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type II. A supporting organlzation supervised or controlled in connection with iis supported organization(s), by having
confrol or management of the supporting organization vested in the same psrsons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

¢ Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d I:] Type lIl non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that Is not functionally Integrated. The organization generally must satisfy & distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V,

e D Check thia box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type Il
functionally integrated, or Type Il nen-functionally integrated supporting organization.

2
3
4

10

0 0o oo 0O bodo

f Enter the number of supportad OFGAaNIZALIONS ...t caa s e e e | 1|
g Provide the following information about the supported organization{s).
(i} Name of supported (1) EIN (iii) Type of organization iﬂl*ﬂalusr iﬁgvggﬁ‘aglzgal gﬂmilﬂeg {v} Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
izt ibed on lines 110 (L2 9veg COCUMGNY oo | ;
organization ;gtéiit;ﬂ(sze ;:tr:?jiong]) Yes No | support {see instructions} | support (see Instructions)

THE YOUNG MEN'S
CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATI23-1614045 7 P4 325,192,
Total 325,192, 0.

| HA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 232021 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 980) 2022




12100510 151701 COMMYL

Schadule A {Form 990) 2022 THE COMMUNITY ¥ FOUNDATION 23-2656276 page?2
: ] Support Schedule for Organizations Described 1 Sections 170(0)(1)Av} and 170(0){1) A} Vi)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under Part lIl. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I11.)

Section A. Public Support
Calgndar year {or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2018 {b) 2019 (c) 2020 {d) 2021 {e) 2022 {f) Total
1 QGifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees recsived. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expendad on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the crganization withcut charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 ...

5 The portion of total contributions
by sach person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported erganization) included
cn line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f}

6 Public sup art. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2018 {b) 2018 {c) 2020 {d} 2021 (e} 2022 () Total
7 Amountsfromlined )
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, cayments received on
securities loans, rents, rovalties,
and income from similar sources
9 Net income from unrelated business
actlvitles, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Otherincoms. Do not include gain
or less from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part V1) ...

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (8ee INSWUTHONS) . ..o eeeeeeeee e 12 l

13 First 5 years. If the Form 980 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3)

organization, check thishoxand stOP here ... D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2022 {iine 6, column {f), divided by line 11, column )  _............cccoiiviiiinns, 14 %
15 Public suppoert percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part I, 1Ine 14 e 15 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2022. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, chack this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported OrganiZBLION “........c.eoeiie e e st s
b 33 1/3% support test = 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this hox
and stop here. The organization qualifiss as a publicly supported organization ..., e e L]
17a 10% ~facts-and-circumstances test - 2022, lfthe organization did not chack a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or motas,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances tast, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supportaed organization
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2021. If the organization did not ¢check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 1s 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and  stop here. Explain in Part V! how the
organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ...
18 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, 16b_17a, or 17b. check this box and see instructions
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THE COMMUNITY ¥ FOUNDATION 23-2656276_ Page3s
chedule for Organizations Described in Section 509{a}(2)

(Complete only if you checked_the box on line 10 of Part { or if the organization failed to qualify under Part |1, If the organization fails to
qualify under the tosts listed balow, please complets Part 1.}
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} {a) 2018 () 2019 {c) 2020 {d} 2021 (e} 2022 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
mernbership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facllities furnishad in
any activity that is related o the
organization's tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross recelpts from activitios that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4  Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ...

7a Amounts included cn lines 1, 2, and

3 recelved from disqualified persons

b Amounts included con lines 2 end 8 recaived
from other than disqualitied parachs that
excesd the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on Iing 13 for theyear

c Add lines 7a and 7b
8 Public support. (Subiractiine 7z from lina 8

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or figscal year beginning in) (a) 2018 {b) 2019 (c) 2020 {d) 2021 (e} 2022 {f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interast,
dividends, payments raceived on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and incoma from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable incoma
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

cAddlines10aand10b ... ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b,
whather or not the business is

regularly carvied-on .

12 Other income. Do not include gain
ot loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain inPart V1) e

13  Total support. (Addlines 9, 10c, 11, and 12}

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(¢){3} organization,

—checkthis box and SO NBIE .. e S |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
16 Public support parcentage for 2022 (line 8, column (f}, divided by line 13, column (f)) ... .. |15 %
16__Public support pergentage from 2021 Schedule A Part I N 18 ., I 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage )

17 Investment incomea percentage for 2022 (line 10c, column f), divided by line 13, column {f}) 17 %
18 Investment incoms percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part 1, line 17 ... e 118 %

19a 33 1/8% support tests - 2022, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 Is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ...
b 33 1/3% suppor't tests - 2021. |f the organization did not check a box on fine 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L_:]

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and seainstructions . oo

232023 12:08-22
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Schodule A (Form 990) 2022 THE COMMUNITY ¥ FOUNDATION 23-2656276 pages
sPartiV: Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a hox on fine 12 of Part |, If you chackad box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complets Sections A and D, and complete Part V)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s geverning
documents? Jf "No," describe in Part V1 how the supported crganizetions are designated, If designated by
class or putpose, describe the designation. if historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
undar section 509(a)(1) o (2?7 If "Yes," axplain in Part Vl how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a}{1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4}, (B), or 6)7 Jf "Yas," answer
fines 3b and 3c below,

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501{c)4), {5), or (6) and
satisfled the public support tests under section S09(a)@}? I "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such crganfzations was used exclusively for section 170(c)2)(B)
purpcses? Jf "Yes," axpiain in Part ¥l what controls the organization put in place to enstre such use,

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("forelgn supporied organization)? jf
"Yas," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part |, answer lines 4b and 4c belovr.

h Did the organizaticn have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the forsign
supported organization? Jf "Yes, " describe in Part VI how ihe organization had such control and discretion
despite heing controlied or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the organizaticn support any foreign supported crganizaticn that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3} and 508(a)(1) or (2)7 If "Yes, " expiain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support o the foreign supported organization was used sxclusively for section 1706(c)(2)(B}
PUrPOSEs.

6a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? jf "Yag,*
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable), Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i} the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substitted, or ramoved; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authority undar the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and fiv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment fo the organizing document). )

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the crganization’s organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was ths substitution the resuit of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide suppott (whethar in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone cther than (i) its supported organizations, {fi} individuals that are part of the charitable class
henefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? jf "Yes," provide detall in
Part VI. .

‘7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contriputor? jf “Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule 1. (Form 930).

8 Did the organization make a [oan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4858) not described on line 77
If "Yas," compilete Part | of Scheaiule L (Form 980).

9a Was the organization conirclled dirsctly or indirectly at any tima during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (217 JF "Yes," provide detail in Part VI, ‘

b Did one or more disqualified parsons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? f "Yes," provide detail in Part V.

¢ Did a disqualified psrson (as defined on line 92) have an ownership interest in, or derive any parsonal benesfit
from, agsets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? jf "Yes," provida detail in Part VI,

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4843 because of section '
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type lll non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If *Yes, " answer line 105 below.

b Did the organization hava any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

e i Tring wWhether the oroanization had excess business holgings,)
282024 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule A (Form §90) 2022 THE COMMUNITY Y FOUNDATION 23-2656276 pPages
‘Part:IV'{ Supporting Organizations (ontinued)

Yes | No_

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following parsons?
a A person who diractly or indirectly controls, either alons or together with persons described on lines 11b and

11¢ below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a X
b A family member of a person described on line 11a abova? 11b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of & person described on fine 11a or 11b above? if "Yes" to fine 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide :

dotail in Part ¥l. : 11c X
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the goveming body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the powar to regularly appeint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officars,
directors, or trustees at ali_times during the tax year? if "No," describe in Part VI how the supperied organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities, If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what condftions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported crganization other than the supported
organization{s) that operated, supetvised, or controlied the supporting organization? ff "yas," expfain in

Part VI how providing such benefit cartied out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

ised, or controfled the supporting oroanization, 2

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1  Ware a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? jf "No," describe in Part VI how contro!
or management of tha supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlied or managed
the supported organization(s)

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supporied organizations, by the last day of the fifth manth of the
organization’s tax year, {i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 930 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iif} copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent nct previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either {i} appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? Jjf "No," explain in Part Vl how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).
3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? jf "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
suoporfed grganizations played in this regard _
Section E. Type Ili Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next fo the method that the organization used fo satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a [:Z:] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 befow,
b I:I The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizaticns. Complete line 3 pefow,
G l:' The organization supported a governmental entity. Dsscribe in Part VI how you supported a govemmantal entity (see instruction
2  Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? jf "Yas," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities diractly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization deterrnined

ithat these activities constituted substantially all of lfs activities.
b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s invelvement,

one or more of the organization’s supportad organization(s) would have been engaged in? [f "Yes," explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) wouid have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement.
3 Parent of Supperted Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below,

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? jf "Yes" or "No" provida details jin Part V.

b Did the crganization exercise a substantial degree of direction aver the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? jf "Yes " describa in Part VI ha rola piavad by the groanization in fhis ragarg,

232025 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 THE COMMUNITY Y FOUNDATION 23-2656276 Ppages
T Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 |:| Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1870 ( expfain /n Part VI). See instructions.
All other Type 11l non-functionally integrated supporting crganizations must complets Sections A through E.

(B} Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income {A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoverles of prior-year distributions

Qther gress income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or Incurred for production or
collaction of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income {see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from: line 4) 8

o (B0 N (=

@O | N |

=]

~y

B) Cuirent Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount {A) Pricr Year ®) (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exemptuse asssts (see
instructicns for short tax year or assets held for part of vear):
Avorage monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

Total {add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

lexplaln in datail in Part VI):

D |l (0 |T |

m |

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-uso assets
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4  Cash deemed held for exempt use, Enter 0.C15 of line 3 {for greater amount,

see instructions). 4
5 Net valus of non-exempi-use asssts (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by 0.035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions ri
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line &) 8

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net incoms for prior vear (from Section A, line 8, column A) 1
2  Enter 0.85 of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Sectlon B, ine §, column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposad in prior vear 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject 1o
emeargency temporary reduction {see instructions). 6
7 i:i Check here if the current year is the orgamzat]on s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting orgamzatlon (see

instructionsg).

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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A (Form 990) 2022 THE COMMUNITY Y FOUNDATION 23-2656276 page7
P | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a}(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amcunts paid to acquire exemnpt-use assets 4
5 Qualifled get-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - nrovide details in Part VI} 5
6  Other distributions (describe in Part V). Sea instructions. [}
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 8. ¥i
g8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the crganization is responsive
{provide detalls in Part V1), See Instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2022 from Secticn C, line 6 )
10 Lina 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
(i} y g (ii)_b ] oi l(iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions “delgrzgé;g'o"s Am:f:‘;?;‘;?glgﬂ

1 Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, lihe 8
Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2022 {reason-
able cause required - explain jn Part VI). See instructions,

8 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2022
a From 2017
b From 2018
¢_From 2019
d_From 2020
e From 2021
f_Total of lines 3a through 3e
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h_Applied to 2022 distributable amount
i Carryover from 2017 not applied (see instructions)
j Remaindar, Subtragt lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.
4 Distributions Tor 2022 from Section D,

ling 7: $
a Applied to underdistributions of pricr ysars
b Applied to 2022 distriputable amount
¢_Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from lins 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for ysars prior to 2022, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2, For result greater
than zero, explain iy Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2022, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1, For result greater than zero, expfain in
Part ¥1. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2023. Add lines 3j
and 4c. '

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2018
‘Excess from 2019
Excess from 2020
Exgess from 2021

Excess from 2022

Do |0 (T
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12100510 151701 COMMY1

Scheduls A {Form 990) 2022 THE COMMUNITY Y FOUNDATION 23-2656276 Ppages
[Part VIT Supplemental Information. Frovide the explanations required by Part Il line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part 1, line 12;

Part IV, Ssection A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 6, 2a, &b, 9¢, 114, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part |V, Section E, lines 1c¢, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1g; Part V,
Section I, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.

{See instructions.)

PART IV, SECT E, LN 2A-EXPLANATION OF SUPPORTED ORGANIZATION

THE COMMUNITY ¥ FOUNDATION IS A CHARITABLE ASSOCIATION WHOSE PURPOSE IS

TO HOLD IN TRUST TITLE TO ALL THE ENDOWMENT FUNDS AND OTHER SIMILAR

PROPERTY OF THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF DELAWARE COUNTY,

AND TO EXPAND, INVEST AND DISBURSE FUNDS FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE

ASSOCIATION,

PART TV, SECT, LN 2B-EXPLANATION OF ORGANIZATION'S POSITION

IF ENDOWMENT WAS NOT HELD AND MATNTAINED BY THE COMMUNITY Y FOUNDATION,

THEN THE YOQUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF DELAWARE COUNTY WOULD

NEED TO MAINTAIN AN ENDOWMENT.

232028 12-08-22 ' Schedule A {Form 990} 2022
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB Mo 15450041
(Form 980) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11k, 11c, t1d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Departmant of the Traasury Attach to Form 920,
Internal Ravenus Service Gio to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. .
Name of the organization Emp]oyer identification number
THE COMMUNITY Y FOUNDATION 23-2656276

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Doncr advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend of year ... ...
Aggregate value of contributions to {during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year e,
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal COMrolT ... eeeerseereees |:| Yes |:| No
68 Did the organization inform all grantees, donoi‘s, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitakle purposes and not for the benefit of the donaor ¢r donor advisor, or for any other purpose cenferring
missible private benefit? ................. et g ........................ D Yes D No
art 1l | Conservation Easements. Complate if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purposs(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

[:| Praservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area

|:] Protaction of natural habitat [__] Preservation of a certified historic structura

|:| Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a gualified conservation centribution in the form of a congervation gasement on the last

oA 0N

day of the tax year. ‘| Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements et 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements TR VU 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included IN (&) ..o 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after Juiy 25,2008, and not on a
historic structure listed i the National RegiSter . ... e 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or termlnated by the organization during the tax
year

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcemant of the conservation easements L OIS T e ———— [ 1 Yes [ INo
6 Staff and volunteer hours deveted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violaticns, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of expanses incurrad in monitering, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

8 Doss each conservation easemant reported on ling 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of saction 170(M)(#)B})

and SEGHON 170MENBIINT ...t eeo s eees st soss et oo e s [C1ves [Ino
9 InPart X, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

balance shest, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote o the organization's financial statements that describes the

rganization's agcounting for conservation easements. _
-[ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, ling 8.

1a Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASGC 958, not to repert in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the arganization elected, as permitted under FASB ASGC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i} Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1 ] %
(i) Assets included inForm 880, Part X e e

2  {fthe organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to ba reported under FASB ASC 968 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, fine 1 : $

b_Assets included in Form 98¢, Part X .. $

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D {Form 990} 2022
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 THE COMMUNITY ¥ FOUNDATION 23-2656276 page2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical 1reasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply}:
a D Puglic exhibition d I::I Loan or exchange program
b i:l Scholarly research e [__] Other
¢ [ Preservation for future ganerations :
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.
& During the year, did the organization solicit or raceive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collsction? . oo [ 1Yes [_1No
4] Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Gomplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, Tine 9, or
raported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21,

1a |s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions ¢r other assets not inciuded

ON FOMM 890, PAI XT ... oreoio oo o e sessoes s s 1m0 e Clves [Ino
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement In Part XlIl and complete the following table:
Amount
¢ Begihning balance ... et et et e et e eeetoeaes e stes ey SR 4 et RA SRS b A5 R 1RO S0 ta SRR e 1c
d ACAIHONS QUING BB VBRI ||, ettt et eb b s s sre et 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
T OENAING DEIBNCE | ... oo et eee e e rea et ss s e et s e er e bbb bt bbbt 1f
2a Did the crganization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or cusiodial ageount liability? ... |i| Yes |:| No
b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided onPart XN ]

Endowment Funds. Complets if ihe organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part 1V, line 10.
{a) Gurrent year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance . ... 3,491,387, 3,217,468, 3,163,073, 3,007,742, 3,007,742,
b Contrbutions ...
¢ Nat investment earnings, gains, and losses ~526,572, 374,170, 371,934, 546,309, -180, 646,
d Grants or scholarshis .. 325,192, 78,509, 297,592, 86,582, 82,568,
e Qther expenditures for facilities
and programs. e
f Administrative expenses ... 23,292, 21,742, 19,947, 20,748, 20,424,
g End of year baiance ... ... .. 2,616,331, 3,491 387, 3,217,468, 3,163,073, 2,724,104,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column {a)) held as:
a Board desighated or guasi-endowmant %
b Permansnt endowment %
¢ Term andowment %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

8a Are there endowment funds not in the possessicn of the organization that ars held and administerad for the
organization by: Yes | No
{i) Unrelated organizations 3al(i) X
(i) ROIGtOd OFGANIZAUONS |__........._.\\......sosisiessessses s seese e e e ekt e 3aii) X

b I "Yes" on line 3afi), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule BT | ... 3b

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the crganization's endowment funds.

FPart V| Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complsts if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, Ine 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other {b} Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Bock value
basis {investment) hasls (other) depreciation

1a Land

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Colmn (o) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (Bl iine 106} . o 0.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule I (Form 990) 2022 THE COMMUNITY V¥ FOUNDATION 23-2656276 Page3d
VH| Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the crganization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Patt IV, line 11b. 8ee Form 990, Part X, line 12.
{a) Descripticn of security or category (nelucing nams of security) {b) Book value {c) Mathod of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market valiie

(1) Financlat derivatives ...
(2) Closely held equity Interests
{3) Other
A
B)
{C)
)
(E)
{F)
(G)
{H)
Total.
P

o

Cal, n) must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (B} lina 12.)
Ili{ Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 980C, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of investment {b) Book vaiue (c} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(N
(2}
(3)
)
(5)
(©)
7
&)
©
tal. {Col

(b} must egual Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 13.}
Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, ling 15,
(a} Description {b} Book value

{1)
2)
3)
4
[{5)]
{6)
7)
(8)
{9) : .
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, col (B e 18, oo
Other Liabilities.

Compilete if the organization answerad "Ygs" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f, See Form 890, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Descrigtion of liability {b) Book value
{1) Federal iIncome taxes
¢z DUE TC AFFILIATE 14,750,
3
@
()
(&)
{7
{8
9
Total. (Cojumn (b} must equal Form 990, Part X. COL(BLENE 25.) «.oteieieseeesseeiisesisseemess s ssessissessoss s ssssans s 14,750.

2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIIl, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASGC 740. Check herg if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIlI . ]
Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
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12100510 151701 COMMY1

Schedule D {Form 990) 2022 THE COMMUNITY ¥ FOUNDATION 23-2656276 paged
Part. Xl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answsred "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenus, gains, and cther support per audited financial statements -1,245,669,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, RPart VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (08808 ON INVBSIMENLS s 2a

b Donated setvices and use of facilities .. ..o 2b

G ReCOVENISs Of PO YOR GIBMES ... 2¢

d Other {Describe in Part XIL) et e 2d

@ A IINES 22 TIIOUGN 20 .. _.._...oooooooo oot oo ses e e e e st st e oo 2e | -2,071,888,
B SUDIACEING 2@ TTOMING T ...\ oeeoosesomiesesees ot s eeesssseesseress e ensses s seecrrsersrees 3 826,219,
4 Amounts included on Form 890, Part VIII, line 12, but not on lina 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, fine 7b ... ... 4a

b Other Desoribe in Part XIIL) ... e 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4¢ 54,08B8.

5 Totalrevenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This m orm 990, Part [ ine 12 5 880,307,
-Part XH:| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Flnanclal Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complate if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial StatomMENtS 339,942,
Amounrts included on ling 1 but net on Form 990, Part X, line 25:;
Donated sarvices and use of facilities 2a

Prior year adjustments 2b

ONBIIOBSES | e e cer e s er e r s e s sttt rr e e e b re st 2c
Other Describe N PartXHL) e e s 2d
Addlines 2athrough 20 e
3 Subtractline 2e froOM NG 1 e bbb
4 Amounts included on Form 890, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part XIIL)
© AdOIINES 48 BNG A oo e ee oo oo 54,088,
5 Total expenses. Add lines 8 and 4c. (Jhis must squal Form 990, Part [ fine 18) 394,030,
“Part:Xlll| Supplemental Information,
Provide the descriptions requirad for Part |, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

D O 0 T

0.
339,942,

PART XITI, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT FEES DEDUCTED FROM INVESTMENT INCOME

PART V, LINE 4 - TNTENDED USES FOR ENDOWMENT FUNDS

SUPPORT FOR THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF DELAWARE COUNTY ,

MAINTENANCE OF DILWORTH HALL, MAINTENANCE OF BUILDINGS AND SUPPORT OF

PROGRAMS .

232054 09-01-22 Schedule D {Form 990) 2022
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information ONB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 290, Part IV, line 23,
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990,
Intarna Revenus Sarvice Go to wwww.irs.gov/Form®890 for instructions and the latest information, inspectt
Namse of the organization ) Employer identification number
THE COMMUNITY Y FOUNDATTION 23-2656276

{ Questions Regarding Compensation

Y

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a parson listed on Form 890,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

D First-class or charter travel E:I Housing aliowance or residence for personal use
I::l Travel for companions [:] Payments for business use of personal residence
[ | Tax indemnificaticn and gross-up payments |:] Health or soclal club duss or initiation fees

[ ] Discretionary spending account [ Personal services isuch as maid, chauffeur, chef)

b Ifany of the boxss on line 1a are chackad, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part lllto explain .. ... i
2  Did the organization reguire substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expsnsas Incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEQ/Exacutive Director, regarding the itorns checked on line 1a?

2 Indicate which, if any, of the foilowing the organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Exgcutive Diractor, Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a relatad erganization to
establish compensation of the GEQO/Executive Director, but explain in Part 1.

|:| Compensation committes |:\ Written employment contract
‘:| Independent compensation consultant [ ] Compensation survey or study
|:| Form 990 of other organizations |:| Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 980, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control PAYMENt? | ... e
Participats in or receive payment from a supplemental nongualified retirement plan?
¢ Participata in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement? e

If *Yes" to any of lines da-c, list the persens and provide the applicable amounts for each itemn in Part Il

=

Only section 501{c)(3), 501{c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
& For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
A The OrganIZatioNT | i e et s £ h bR tR e e e e e b s
b Any related OFGANIZAIONT oo sets e bt ebe et et s s g £ ene e £ ee S eea e e es s et e b
If "Yes" on line 5a or Sb, describe in Part 111,
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Sactlon A, ling 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
B The OTQANIZALONT et cee et et et ese s oo et saeteseeara e tese s as et seeteeeeaseaeas ek et easehere a8 as s aes s aeasara rer s sresee ren s e rees
b Any related organization?
if "Yes" on line Ba or 6b, describe in Part Il
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 14, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines & and 87 If "Yes," describe INPart 11 ... e
8 Were any amounts reporied on Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(2)(3)7? If "Yes," describe in Part lll
9 If"Yss" online B, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 534088807 o i
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instruetions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2022

232111 10-18-22
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ CME No. 16430017
{Form 990) Complete to provids information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Jnterna) Revenue Service Gio to www.irs.qov/Form990 for the Iatest information.

Name of ths organization Employer identification number

THE COMMUNITY Y FOUNDATION 23-2656276

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF DELAWARE COUNTY, ALSO A 501(C)(3)

ORGANIZATION. IT SHARES THE MISSION OF SERVICE TO THE COMMUNITY OF

CYEDC, WHICH IS A CHARITABLE ASSOCIATiON FOUNDED ON CHRISTTAN

PRINCIPLES, DEDICATED TO BUILDING A HEALTHY SPIRIT, MIND AND BODY. THEY

ARE -COMMITTED TO BEING A POSITIVE PART OF FAMILY LIFE BY PROMOTING THE

VALUES OF CARING, HONESTY, RESPECT AND RESPONSIBILITY.

F'ORM 990,‘PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

"FOR 990 IS PROVIDED TO THE FOUNDATION BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO

BEING FILED. THE AUDITORS WHO PREPARED THE FORMS WITH INPUT FROM THE CEO

AND THE FINANCE DIRECTOR, PRESENT AND EXPLAIN FORM 990 TO THE COMMITTEE AND

ANSWER ANY QUESTIONS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

ANNUAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST AFFIRMATION STATEMENTS ARE RECEIVED FROM THE

QFFICERS AND DIRECTORS. PERIODIC REVIEWS OF THE POLICY ARE DONE BY THE

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE. IF IT TS DETERMINED THAT A CONFLICT OF INTEREST

BXISTS, THE POLICY IS ENFORCED BY MAKING SURE THE PERSON WITH THE CONFLICT

DOES NOT PARTICIOATE IN THE DECISION MAKING PROCESS. THE RESOLUTION MADE

BY THE INDEPENDENT BODY IS DOCUMENTED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 13 - GOVERNING DOCUMENTS DISCLOSURE EXPLANATION

THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTERESTR POLICY AND
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. " Schedule O (Form 990) 2022
232211 10-20-22 '
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12100510 151701 COMMY1

Schedule O (Form 990) 2022 ' Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE COMMUNITY Y FOUNDATION 23-2656276

FINANCIALS ARE AVATLABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

FORM $90, PART VI, LINE 11B - ORGANIZATION'S PROCESS TO REVIEW FORM 990

FORM 990 IS PROVIDED TO THE FOUNDATION BOARD COF TRUSTEES FOR REVIEW

PRIOR TO BEING FILED, THE AUDITORS WHO PREPARED THE FORMS WITH INPUT

FROM THE CEC AND THE FINANCE DIRECTCR, PRESENT AND EXPLAIN FORM 990 TO

THE COMMITTEE AND ANSWER ANY QUESTIONS,

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICT POLICY

ANNUAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST AFFIRMATION STATEMENTS ARE RECEIVED FROM

THE QFFICERS AND DIRECTQRS. PERIODIC REVIEWS OF THE POLICY ARE DONE BY

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE., - IF IT IS DETERMINED THAT A CONFLICT OF

"INTEREST EXISTS, THE POLICY IS ENFORCED BY MAKING SURE THE PERSCN WITH

THE CONFLICT DQES NOT PARTICIQATE IN THE DECISION MAKING PROCESS. THE

RESOLUTION MADE BY THE INDEPENDENT BODY IS DOCUMENTED.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - GOVERNING DOCUMENTS DISCLOSURE EXPLANATION

THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTERESTR POLICY

AND FINANCIALS ARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

THE QRGANIZATION'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS HAS AN AUDIT COMMITTEE IN CHARGE

SELECTING THE ORGANIZATION'S EXTERNAL AUDITOR, OVERSEEING THE AUDIT

PROCESS, AND REVIEWING THE AUDIT RESULTS EACH YEAR. THE COMMITTER

MEETS REGULARLY TO ACCOMPLISH THIS TASK. NO CHANGES IN THE PROCESS

HAVE QCCURRED TN THE CURRENT YEAR.

2682292 10-28-22 ' Schedule O (Form $90) 2022
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3 (Form 990) 2022 THE COMMUNITY Y FOUNDATION . 23-2656276 Pages
VIl Supplemental Information | ‘ :
Provide additional informaticn for responses to questions on Schedule R. Ses instructions.

PART I3, IDENTIFICATION OF RELATED TAX-EXEMPT ORGANIZATIONS:

NAME, ADDRESS, AND EIN OF RELATED ORGANIZATION:

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF DELAWARE COUNTY

EIN: 23-1614045

2104 GARRETT ROAD

LANSDOWNE, PA 19050

PRIMARY ACTIVITY: NON-PROFIT

DIRECT CONTROLLING ENTITY: N/A

282165 09-14-22 Schedule R (Form 990) 2022
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SURACE & STANTON

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Trustees
The Community Y Foundation
Lansdowne, PA 19050

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Community Y Foundation (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2022 and 2021
and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes
to the financial statements,

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of The Community Y Foundation as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion'

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of The Community Y Foundation and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about The Community
Y Foundation’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial
statements are available to be issued.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the finandial statements as a whole

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute

SURACE & STANTON, LLC * CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS » 1974 SPROUL ROAD, SUITE 208 + BROOMALL, PA 19008




assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonab!e user based
on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional s‘ke'pticism throughout the audit,

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of The Community Y Foundation's internal control. Accordingly,
no-such opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of

the financial statements

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about The Community Y Foundation's ability to continue
as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related
matters that we identified during the audit.

/Awtm. = MNapctzn
SURACE & STANTON, LL.C

Certified Public Accountants
Broomall, PA

April 18, 2023

SURACE & STANTON, LLC » CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS - 1274 SPROUL ROAD, SUITE 208 + BROOMALL, PA 12008




THE COMMUNITY Y FOUNDATION
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31,

(See Independent Auditor's Report)

ASSETS
2022 2021
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 233,811 $ 373,094
Investment income receivable 572 1,669
Investments 6,085,284 7,544,731
Total Current Assets $ 6,319,667 $ 7,919,494
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities
Due to affiliate $ 14,750 $ 28,966
Net Assets
Without donor restrictions 3,721,769 4,432,324
With donor restrictions 2,583,148 3,458,204
Total Net Assets 6,304,917 7,890,528
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 6,319,667 $ 7,919,494

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements
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THE COMMUNITY Y FOUNDATION
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,
(See Independent Auditor's Report)

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to cash provided (used) by operating activities
Realized and unrealized gain {loss) on investments
Reinvestment of dividend income
Decrease (increase) in investment income receivable

Net Cash Provided {Used) By Operating
Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Proceeds from sale of investments
Purchase of investments

Net Cash Provided By Investing Activities

Cash Flows From Financing Actlvities
Increase (decrease) in due to affiliate

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Investing
Activities

increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalenté - Beginning
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ENDING

Supplemental Schedules of Non-Cash Investing Activity
Reinvestment of dividends-

2022 2021

$ (1,585,611 647,906
1,353,457 (595,969)
(27,555) (172,927)
1,007 (1,669)
(258,612) (122,659)
5,937,771 1,216,453
(5,804,226) (1,030,312)
133,545 186,141
(14,216) 27,669
(14,216) 27,669
(139,283) 91,151
373,094 281,943

$ 233811 373,094
172,927

$ 27,555

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements




THE COMMUNITY Y FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021
(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT)

NOTE 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of Operations

The Community Y Foundation (the Foundation) was organized on August 12, 1991 under the
laws of Pennsylvania as a nonprofit organization.

The Foundation is a charitable association whose purpose is to hold in trust title to all the
endowment funds and other similar property of The Young Men's Christian Association of
Delaware County D/B/A The Community YMCA of Eastern Delaware County (the Community
YMCA), and to expand, invest and disburse funds for the benefit of the association.

The Foundation’s support comes primarily from members of the community.
Basis of Presentation

The financial statements are presented in accordance with the Financial Standards Accounting
Board (FASB) Accounting Standard Codification (ASC) 958 Not-for-Profit Entities. Under the
provisions of this guidance, net assets, revenues, and gains and losses are classified based on
the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes
therein are classified and reported as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions- Net assets évailable for general use and are not subject
to donor restrictions. The Foundation’s board may designate assets without restrictions for
specific operational purposes from time fo time.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions- Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors. Some
donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the passage
of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in nature,
where the donor stipulates the resources maintained in perpetuity. The.Community YMCA reports
contributions restricted by donors as increases in net assets without donor restrictions if the
restrictions expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished) in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized. All other donor-
restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donar restrictions, depending
on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are
reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statements of activities as
net assets released from restrictions.

Contributions and Grants

Cash contributions received are recorded as net assets with restrictions or without restrictions
depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions. Non-cash contributions received
are recorded at fair market value as net assets with restrictions or without restrictions depending
on the existence and/or nature of donor restrictions. Contributions and grants are recognized
when a donor makes a promise to give to the organization that is, in substance, unconditional.
Donor restricted contributions and grants are reported as increases in net assets with restrictions
depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction is satisfied (when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets with restrictions are
reclassified to net assets without restrictions.




THE COMMUNITY Y FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021
(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT)

NOTE 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)
Contributed Services

Volunteers contribute significant amounts of time to our program services, administration, and
fundraising and development activities; however, the financial statements do not reflect the value
of these contributed services because they do not meet recognition criteria prescribed by
generally accepted accounting principles. No significant contributions of such goods or services
were received during the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Foundation consmiers all unrestrlcted highly
liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. As of
December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Foundation held $200,705 and $339,911 in cash equivalents
which were considered Level 1 investments.

Investments

hvestments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in
debt securities are reported at their quoted market values on the statements of financial position.
Unrealized gains and losses are included in the statements of activities. Investment earnings are
presented net of investment fees. :

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing financial support and the supporting service have been presented on a
functional and natural basis in the statements of activities. Direct expenses are charged directly
to the program or supporting service benefited.

Income Tax

The Foundation is a non-profit organization, exempt from federal income taxes under Section
501(c)(3) of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code. In addition, the Internal Revenue Service has
determined the Foundation is not a private foundation.

The Foundation is required to recognize, measure, classify, and disclose in the financial
statements uncertain tax positions taken or expected to be taken in the Foundation’s tax returns.
Management has determined that the Foundation does not have any uncertain tax positions and
associated unrecognized benefits that materially impact the financial statements or related
disclosures. Since tax matters are subject to some degree of uncertainty, there can be no
assurance that the Foundation’s tax returns will not be challenged by the taxing authorities and
that the Foundation will not be subject to additional tax, penalties, and interest as a result of such
challenge. Generally, the Foundation's tax returns remain open for three years for examination
by applicable taxing authorities.




THE COMMUNITY Y FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021
(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT)

NOTE1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)
Use of Estimates '

The preparation of financial statements in conformity: with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and dlsclosures Accordmgly, actual results
could differ from those estlmates : -

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications may have been made to the 2021 financial statements presentation in
order to conform to the 2022 financial statements presentation. Such reclassifications had no
effect on the recorded income.

Subsequent Events

The Foundation has evaluated subsequent events through April 18, 2023, which represents the
date the financial statements were available to be issued.

NOTE 2 Liquidity and Availability

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is without donor or other restrictions
limiting their use, within one year of the statements of financial position date, comprise the
following:

2022 2021
Financial assets at year-end:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 233,811 3 373,094
Investment income receivable 572 1,669
Investments 6,085,284 7,544 731
Total financial assets at year end 6,319,667 7,919,494
Less amounts not available to be used within one year:
Net assets with donor restrictions in endowment 2,583,148 3,458,204
Financial assets available to meet general expenditures
over the next twelve months $ 3736519 §$§ 4,461,290




THE COMMUNITY Y FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021
(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT)

NOTE 2 Liquidity and Availability (cont'd)

The Community Y Foundation's endowment fund consists of a donor-restricted endowment.
Income from this donor-restricted endowment is restricted for the benefit of the Community YMCA
and the corpus is not available for general expenditure.

As part of the Foundation’s liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets
to be available as its general expenditures and other obligations come due.

NOTE 3 Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments which potentially subject the Foundation to concentrations of credit risk
consist primarily of cash. Cash in excess of the Foundation's operating requirements is placed in
insured demand deposit accounis with a financial institution. At times throughout the year the
Foundation may maintain certain bank accounts in excess of the FDIC insured limits. As of
December 31, 2022 and 2021, there were no amounts on deposit at institutions that exceeded
the $250,000 federally insured limits. The Foundation does not believe that these accounts are
exposed to any significant risk.

The Foundation maintains its investments at one financial institution covered by the Securities
Investor Protection Corporation (“SIPC"). SIPC, a non-government entity, replaces missing
stocks and other securities in customer accounts held by its members up to $500,000, including
up to $250,000 in cash, if a member brokerage or bank brokerage subsidiary fails. At December
31, 2022 and 2021, the Foundation’s cash balances with investment institutions totaled $200,705
and $339,911, all of which was not covered by SIPC.

NOTE 4 Related Party Transactions

The Community Y Foundation contributed $325,192 and $118,564 to the Community YMCA for
the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

The Community YMCA provides administrative support to the Foundation. Administrative support
includes employee payroll and benefits allocated to the Foundation based on actual hours
worked. Total costs allocated to the Foundation amounted to $5,000 for the years ended
December 31, 2022 and 2021.

NOTE 5 Fair Value Measurements

The Foundation’s mvestments are reported at fair value. The FASB defines fait value as the price
that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability in the Foundation's principal or
most advantageous market in an orderly transaction between market participants on the
measurement date.

The accounting guidance provides a common definition of fair value and establishes a framework
for conducting fair value measurements. The guidance establishes a fair value hierarchy of three
levels based upon the transparency and availability of information used in measuring the fair value
of assets or liabilittes as of the measurement date. The levels are categorized as follows:




THE COMMUNITY Y FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021
(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT)

NOTE 5 Fair Value Measurements (cont'd)

Level 1 — Valuation is based on quoted prices for identical instruments in active markets. The
Foundation values its common stock equity securities, U.S. Treasury securities, mutual funds and
exchange traded funds using Level 1 inputs.

Level 2 — Valuation is based on quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets, quoted
prices for identical or similar instruments in markets that are not active, and mode! derived
valuations whose inputs are observable. The Foundation values its U.S. Government-sponsored
securities and corporate bonds using Level 2 inputs.

Level 3 — Valuation is based on unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market
activity and that are significant to the fair value of assets or liabilities. Level 3 assets and liabilities
include financial instruments whose value is determined using pricing models, or similar
techniques, as well as instruments for which the determination of fair value requires significant
judgement by management.

“ The fair value of an asset or liability may include inputs from more than one level in the fair value
hierarchy. The lowest level of significant inputs -used to value the asset or liability determines
which level the asset or liability is classified in its entirety. Transfers between levels of the fair
value hierarchy are reported at fair value as. of the beginning of the period in which the fransfers
occur. During the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Foundation did not have any
transfers between levels. ‘

The following tables disclose the Foundation’s investments at fair value as of December 31, 2022
and 2021: '

December 31, 2022

[nvestment at fair value: ' . level1 __Level 2 Level 3
Equity funds $ 5684163 % - $ -
Fixed income funds 220,693 - -
REIT funds 90,159 - -
Commodities funds | | 90,269 - -

Total investments at fair value $ 6.085,284 $ - $ -

December 31, 2021

Investment at fair value: Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Equity funds S $ 5182,070 § BT ]
Fixed income funds 2,125,885 - -
REIT funds 122,440 - -
Commodities funds 114.336 - -

Total investments at fair value  $_7,544,731 3 - 3§ -

10




THE COMMUNITY Y FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT)

NOTE 6 l_nvestments

The cost or other basis, unrealized appreciation (depreciation), and market values of investments

at December 31, 2022 and 2021 are summarized as follows:

Without restrictions:
Equity funds
Fixed income funds
REIT funds
Commaodities funds
Total without restrictions
With restrictions:
Equity funds
Fixed income funds
REIT funds
Commodities funds
Total with restrictions

Total

- 2022
Unrealized
Cost or Other- Appreciation/

Basis (Depreciation) Market Value
$ 3,608,719 $ (325,780) 3,372,939
145,265 (12,730) 132,535
- 59,412 . (8,587) 50,825
52 442 257 52,699
3.955,838 (346,840) 3,608,998
2,553,210 (241,986) 2,311,224
96,393 (8,235) 88,158
46,118 (6,784) 39,334
37,335 235 37,570
2,733,056 (257.270) 2476286
$ 6688804 §  (603,610) 6,085,284

11




THE COMMUNITY Y FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECENBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT)

NOTE 6

Without restrictions:
Equity funds
Fixed income funds
REIT funds
Commodities funds

Total without restrictions

With restrictions:
Equity funds
Fixed income funds
REIT funds
Commodities funds -
Total with restrictions

Total

Investments (cont'd)

2021
Unrealized
Cost or Other Appreciation/

Basis (Depreciation) Market Value
$ 2,143,993 $ 765,607 $ 2,909,600
1,149,365 44,176 1,193,541
59,549 9,109 68,658
64,488 (297) 64,191
3,417,395 818,595 4,235,990
1,673,177 599,293 2,272,470
892,843 39,501 932,344
46,807 6,975 53,782
50,346 (201) 50,145
2,663,173 645,568 3,308,741
$ 6,080,568 $ 1,464,163 $ 7,544,731

Investment return, net for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 consisted of the

following:

Investment return, net:
Interest and dividends
Less: Investment expenses

Investment return, net

2022 2021
$ 161,876 . $ 234,160

54,088 49,409
$ 107,788 $ 184,751
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THE COMMUNITY Y FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECENMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021
(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT)

NOTE 7 Endowment

The Foundation maintains a donor-restricted endowment fund from the Dilworth Estate.
Endowment spending policies are informal and are at the discretion of the Foundation’s Board of
Trustees. Endowment funds must be used for the benefit of the Community YMCA of Eastern
Delaware County. Endowment investment policies include the following:

1. Each class of equities shall be limited to no more than 15% of the fair value of the equity
portfolio unless specifically authorized by the Foundation's Board of Trustees. Equity
holdings in any one security shall not exceed 10% of the equity portion of the portfolio
measured at fair value.

2. The average market-weighted rating of fixed income securities shall be AA or better and
no security may be purchased which is rated below investment grade BBB, unless
specifically authorized by the Foundation’s Board of Trustees. Except for U.S. Treasury
and Agency Obligations, no single fixed income security shall represent more than 10% of
the fixed income securities portion of the portfolio measured at fair value.

3. If commercial paper or bankers’ acceptances are used for short-term investments, they
must be rated at least the equivalent of A-1 by Standard and Poor’s or at least P-1 by
Moody’s.
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THE COMMUNITY Y FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021
(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT)

NOTE 7 Endowment (cont'd)

A reconciliation of endowment activity by net asset class is summarized as follows:

Without With
Restrictions Restrictions Total
Beginning balance - January 1, 2021 $ 38,512 $ 3,180,956 $ 3,217,468
Investment income - 103,119 103,119
Net realized and unrealized
gain on investments - 271,051 271,051
Support - Community YMCA of
Eastern Delaware County (3,329) (75,180) (78,509)
Investment fees - (21,742) (21.742)
Balance — December 31, 2021 33,183 3,458,204 3,491,387
[nvestment income (78) 68,967 68,889
Net realized and unrealized
gain on investments - (695,461) (595,461)
Support - Community YMCA of
Eastern Delaware County - {325,192) {325,192)
Investment fees - (23,292) (23,292)
Balance — December 31, 2022 $ 33,105 $ 2583226 $ 2,616,331
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